# IMAN REZA SOLTANI Full Stack Developer



## **CONTACT**



+46 73 61 89 682



iman.rezasoltani @gmail.com



Stockholm, Sweden



/imanrezasoltani



/imanRS1



www.iman.contact

## SKILLS

TypeScript, Node.js,
React, Express,
NextJS, GraphQL,
MongoDB, PostgreSQL,
AWS, GCP,
Jest, Playwright, Mocha
Git, Docker,
Redux, Contentful,
JavaScript

# **HOBBIES**

- Woodworking
- Weight lifting
- Gardening
- History studies

### **ABOUT ME**

Having worked in several tech fields I would describe myself as a natural problem solver. With work experience in over 26 countries I have learnt how to communicate effectively and adapt to any situation in order to progress.

Today I work as a full stack developer at Quartr with a passion and love for what I do, closely collaborating with others to create seamless and effective solutions.

# WORK EXPERIENCE

#### Quartr 2023 - Present

Currently working remotely at Quartr as a Full Stack developer, enabling scaling of their services by creating extensive API, backend and frontend solutions.

#### Bonnier News 2022 - 2023

Worked at Bonnier News as a Full Stack developer, mainly focusing on their B2B domain and services.

#### SALT 2021 - 2022

After finishing SALT's highly successful IT bootcamp I worked as a Full Stack developer consultant on their behalf.

## Siemens Energy 2014 - 2021

During my time at Siemens I worked as a commissioning engineer on Siemens gas turbines. The work was global and took me to over 26 countries.

## NextJet AB 2012 - 2014

While working as an aeronautical engineer at the airline company NextJet I ensured the airworthiness of the fleet as well as ensuring its reliability.

### **EDUCATION**

#### SALT 2021 - 2021

Intense and highly demanding Full Stack bootcamp. Stockholm - Sweden.

## University of Mälardalen 2009 - 2012

Bachelors degree in Engineering - Aeronautical engineering. Västerås - Sweden.